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February 3, 2014

Via Posting to Court Website

TO ALL PHASE 5 TRIAL COUNSEL

Re:  Antelope Valley Groundwater Adjudication
Santa Clara County Superior Court Case No. 1-05-CV-049053
Judicial Council Coordination No. JCCP 4408

Dear Counsel:

We are experiencing difficulties uploading and posting the Phase 5 Trial Exhibits (on
the issue of Return Flows only) for El Dorado Mutual Water Company, Landale
Mutual Water Company, Shadow Acres Mutual Water Company, Sunnyside Farms
Mutual Water Company, West Side Park Mutual Water Company and White Farms
Mutual Water Company to the Court’s Website.

We expect to have the problem corrected and the Exhibits posted in the morning,.

Please excuse our delay.

Michael Duane Davis, of
GRESHAM SAVAGE
NOLAN & TILDEN, PC
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